
1

HanoverSquare

From: Tommy Stroud <tstroud@bwkglynn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 1:53 PM
To: hanoversquare@urarch.com
Subject: 1802 Frederica Road  - Unit A-3 - Door & Window Addition Requests
Attachments: 1802 Frederica Road - Building Three - Exterior Wall - Door Installation Authorization 

Request - March 10, 2025.pdf; 1802 Frederica Road - Building Three - Exterior Wall 
Windows Installation Authorization Request - March 10, 2025.pdf

Sandy: 
Asking please for these two requests <aƩached> to be placed on the upcoming POA Annual MeeƟng Agenda.  
The windows are planned to closely resemble the current window on this wall <see picture – aƩached>. 
Whether they will be single hung or double hung is yet to be determined. We therefore respecƞully request 
the POA’s authorizaƟon to go with either or both.  
Thank you, 
Tommy 
 
 
Tommy Stroud 
 
Brunswick‐Glynn Properties 
2303 Gloucester Street ‐ Brunswick, GA 31520 
(912)265‐8514 ext. 1 <Office>    (912)223‐3930 <Cell>  
tstroud@bwkglynn.com  
 
Notice: This message and any attachments may contain CONFIDENTIAL and legally protected information. If you are not the addressee and an 
intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use, or disclose this communication to others. Also, please notify the sender by replying to this 
message, and then delete/destroy the message and any attachments. Thank you. 

 










